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HR

From: info@sbe.org
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 12:22 PM
To: HR
Subject: SBE JobsOnline Submission

Thank you for your SBE JobsOnline submission.  The listing will be reviewed and posted within the next few 
days.  The job listing will automatically be removed 60 days after being posted.  If you would like to extend the 
length of posting beyond 60 days, or if the job has been filled and wish to remove the listing, you can do so by 
using the form at http://www.sbe.org/jl_modify.php .  You will need to enter your Post Number and 
Confirmation Number exactly as they are listed below. 
 
Post Number: 4823 
Confirmation Number: 117501324554 
 
Below is a summary of you submission.  
 
Organization Type: Radio Station - Non-commercial, Television Station - Non-commercial 
Company: Oregon Public Broadcasting 
Job Title: Vice President of Engineering Location:OR Job Description: OPB seeks an engineering and 
technology leader excited about the evolving public media/broadcast industry. The VP, Engineering, is 
responsible for the leadership, administration, vision, and strategic planning for engineering and technology 
systems for OPB.  The VP, Engineering, is a technology strategist able to identify and capitalize on digital 
technology and broadcast solutions to advance OPB’s business interests and public service mission.  For more 
information and instructions on how to apply, go to http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/.  OPB is an 
Equal Opportunity Employer. 
Position Level: Executive level 
Supervisory Responsibilities: Yes 
Salary Range: $125,000 + 
Application Deadline: Open until filled 
Notes:  
 
CONTACT INFORMATION: 
Contact Company: Oregon Public Broadcasting Contact Name: n/a Contact Address: n/a Portland, OR 97219 
Phone: n/a 
Fax: n/a 
Email: hr@opb.org 
Website: http://www.opb.org/about/jobs/ 
 


